
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONi4E 1325 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTONDC. 20463Jl 1,17

Mr. Robert Luellen
Box 513 I! j,
1521 Castle Hill Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362 V

Re: MUR 410(77)

Dear Mr. Luellen:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint dated
June 3, 1977,' alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by the Republican
Central Committee of Henry County. The Commission has reviewed
your allegations and has concluded that on the basis of the
information provided in your complaint that there is no reason
to believe that a violation has been committed.

Under 2 U.S.C. §431 a political committee which is required
to register with the Commission is a committee which receives
contributions or makes expenditures during a calendar year in
an aggregate amount exceeding $1000. There is, however, no
allegation or indication in your complaint that the Republican
Central Committee of Henry County received or spent in excess

N of $1000 in connection with federal elections. Therefore, it
does not have to register with the Commission as a political

N committee. Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact
me. The file reference number for this matter is MUR 410(77).

S ince-rely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

7 1325 K STREET N.W.WASHINGTON.DC. 20463

G. Robert Kirby, County Chairman
Republican Central Committee
of Henry County

1309 Race Street
New Castle, Indiana 47362

July 21, 1977

FEDERAL ELECTIDV Cf lIS I Ni

ornmi P''I

Re: Mur 410 (77)

Dear Mr. Kirby:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant to
Section 437g(a)(2) of the Federal Election Campaign Act
for your information. As shown by the attached copy of my
letter to the complainant, the Commission believes that on
the basis of the information in the complaint there is no
reason to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
does not intend to investigate the matter any further.

Since ely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )) MUR 410 (77)

Republican Central Committee )
of Henry County )

FEDERAL ELECTIONIS tN
CERTIFICATION OFFICIAL FILE ' 2

OFFICE OF GE.! '
I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on July 20, 1977, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel

that it finds no reason to believe that a violation of the

Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, had been committed

in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this case has been closed.

Se rjorie W. Emmons
Secre ary to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K sIRELt N.w.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

July 20, 1977

MEMORANDUW' TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS A. - -

SUBJECT: MUR 410 (77) .

The above-mentioned document was transmitted to the

Commissioners on July 18, 1977 at 3:15 n.m.

As of 2:15, July 20, 1977, no objections have been

received to the staff recommendations; however, please note

the changes Commissioner Aikens has renuested in the draft

letter to Mr. Robert Luellen.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1,ij~1325 P.. S R~E ET NW.
WAS ~CON,[D.C. 20463

Mr. Rcbert Luellen L
Box 513 

iL /

1521 Castle Hill Drive OFFICE CF '" i " ns
New Castle, Indiana 47362

Re: MtJR 410 (77)

Dear Mr. Luellen:

.- 'is is to acknowledge receipt of our complaint dated

June 3, 1977, alleging certain violati ns of the Federal

lection Cam-ain Act of 1971, as - de4 y the Rep--_ican
-Central Corritee of Henry County. a eviewed vc _

al!eaicns and concluded that on te basis -

information nrovided in your complaint th-- there :.e

to believe that a violation has been cc--itted.

Under 2 U.S.C. §431 a political ccrlimittee which is required

to recister with the Cornrission is a cc- ittee which receives

contributions or makes expenditures during a calendar 
year in an

aggregate amount exceeding $1000. There is,however, no allegation

or indication in your complaint that the Republican Central

Committee of Henry County received or spent in excess 
of

$1000 in connection with federal elections. Therefore, it does

not have to register with the Commission as a political committee.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission 
has decided

to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention 
which

you believe establishes a violaticn of the Act, 
please ccntact

me. The file reference number for this matter is IMUR 410 (77).

Sincerely,

-i!!iam.C. Cldaker
General Counsel
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FEDEAI ELF:*C'IV'r[ON COMM ISS ION

10 Washington, D. C. i

48 HOUR GENER~AL COUNSEL. REP~ORT'

MUR NO. 410(77)

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMI
BY OGC TO THE COMISSION

Complainant's Name: Ro

Respondent's Name:

Relevant Statute:

TTAL DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

7-18-77 BY OGC June 6, 1977

ATTORNEY Thedford

bert Luellen FdS,[ r'ETfl., Mi3S,,N
OFFiCIAL FILE COPY

Republican Central Committee of HeniffICCtIP49AL COUuSv

2 U.S.C. S431(d) and S433

Inernal Reports Checked: none

.- '

Federal Agencies Checked none

SUMM, ARY OF ALLEGATION

The complainant alleges that the Republican Central Committee

of Henry County has failed to register as a political committee

under 2 U.S.C. §433. Complainant furnishes a copy of a letter from

said Committee soliciting funds and supporting the election of
"responsible Republicans" and a Republican president.

PRELIMITNARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

A political committee as defined by 2 U.S.C. S431(d) is a

committee which receives contributions or makes expenditures during

a calendar year in an aggregate amount exceeding $1000 for the

purpose of influencing a federal election. However, there is no

allegation or indication in the complaint that the Republican Central

Committee of Henry County received or spent in excess of $1000

for the purpose of influencing the result of a federal election.
Therefore, the committee does not come within the registration
requirements of 2 U.S.C. §433. Further, there is no allegation or

indication in the complaint that the Republican Central Committee
of Henry County violated Sl10.7(b)(5) of the Regulations by

spending in excess of $1000 in printing and distributing the letter
furnished by complainant.

Do not find reason to believe and close the case

DL Z_ C 14 %_ i. i.oz-it-, C) '-'C Xt



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S1REET N.W.
WASHING TON.D.C. 20463

Mr. Robert Luellen FEr ,- .,

Box 513 1F f ILE Cut"
1521 Castle Hill Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362 orFi-i OF GfNER A I L :

Re: MUR 410 (77)

Dear Mr. Luellen:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint dated
"me June 3, 1977, alleging certain violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by the Republican
Central Committee of Henry County. I have reviewed your
allegations and have concluded that on the basis of the
information provided in your complaint that there is no reason
to believe that a violation has been committed.

,-- Under 2 U.S.C. S431 a political committee which is required
to register with the Commission is a committee which receives
contributions or makes expenditures during a calendar year in an
aggregate amount exceeding $1000. There is,however, no allegation
or indication in your complaint that the Republican Central
Committee of Henry County received or spent in excess of
$1000 in connection with federal elections. Therefore, it does
not have to register with the Commission as a political committee.
Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has decided
to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact
me. The file reference number for this matter is MUR 410 (77).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



G. Robert iirby, County Chairman
Republican Central Committee

of Henry County
1309 Race Street
New Castle, Indiana 47362

OFFICIAL FILE CrPY
OFFICE of GaNL COUNsa

Re: Mur 410 (77)

Dear Mr. Kirby:

I am forwarding the enclosed complaint pursuant :c
Section 437g(a)(2) of the Federal Electicn Campaign ;Act
for your information. As shown by the attached cor- "
letter to the complainant, the Commission believes tL . in
the basis of the information in the con:aint there i:
reason to believe that a violation of a-.%, statute w: -.. its
ju s ition has been comnmitted. Accori..r the Cc--ssion
does net intend to investigate the matter any further.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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qSECRETARY
RUTH HAYWORTH

OF HENO4 TREASURER

OF HEN1y COU"TY 
/ HAROLD A. CARVTHERS

d|R ?, AN - --
1309 RACE STREEI - / ,,iS:;

NEWY CASTLE. O .N

Dcar Concerned 
Republican voter: 

_____

In 1776 the Americans 
pledged their money, 

Liieir honor and 
their lives -

. ., themselves of tyranny and to establish 
this Republic.

in ordevr to&aesyngta.teAmrcn t

Now, 200 years later, the 
pollsters are saying that the 

Americans are

not Interestud in this election 
- that they are sayinq, "Wat'S 

the use?"

"The colonists risked their 
lives and property for 

the cause of freedom.

' Can we not invest words and money to help halt the rapid 
tide of Socialism?

Che colonists determined that 
Parlia,ent would not initiate 

reform. We can

,otexctnthe Deot- Congress to initiate its reform. As the colonists in

not expect the Democrat We must elect responsible Republicans 
to office.

1 7 7 6 a c t e d - s o m u s t w e .
f o r o vru__e a s . C o g r s

We have had a Democrat controlled 
Congress for over 40 years 

congress

passes the tax laws. Congress spends the tax money. This Democrat Congress

,-as voted itself unprecedented fringe 
benefits. It cost $109 million to op-

erate the ouse in 1970 and in 1976 the figure was $229 million. it pads its

payroll. In 1970 the House had 6,676 persons on its payroll. The current

payroll list is 10,401.
payroll list it stake is the possibil

The presidential election is very Impor-ut. .
ty of another eight years of Republican 

rule - more than the GOP has had

N since it was invented. During such a period, the nature of the 
Supreme Court,

.& Federal judiciary and the cabinet departmernts could be permanentlY changed
sinceit ws innd te Cabnet Courtme

,'nv,_ Feerl uicar

in personnel and philOSOP"Y-

The Democrat appointed 
federal judges have devastated 

our e n idea

of,; freedo and justice. The Democrat antd p bureaucrats have been worse 
-

Jig heron laws. when our Republican preside nt ha d o ruority

t e vt re own lawe r told that the presideni ha n o rtire ty
verg the. Aethe yer o administratio othese vast bureaucrac 

erso Republicanadiita 
onoudr ie h

over them. Another eight Yeaso

Roosevelt administratsblu

our forefathers pledged their 
all to establish this Republic. Will you

pledge and contribute money, time and talent 
to help the Republican Party change

the direction this country has been taking these past decades? We need respon-

sible Republicans to talk to their friends and associates 
of the importance of

this election. We need money for the campaign. Please use the enclosed 
envel-

ope to send your contribution. 
Your contribution is tax deductible.

Thank you in advance 
for your assistance.

Sincerely,

" G. Robert Kirby, 
county Cairman

C..¢J
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